
Addendum # 2 - Questions 

3/25/2021 

1. Can I have a map of HWY 174?  Maps are available online using Colleton and Charleston County 

GIS, Google Maps, etc. 

2. How many miles is the stretch of HWY that needs servicing? It is the bidder’s responsibility to 

verify exact distance. 

3. Does the business license have to be in the Town of Edisto Beach? No.  You will however need a 

license from Colleton and Charleston Counties. 

4. What is the current vendor being paid for the contract? $238.50/week 

5. It says see attached certificate of insurance for the amount of insurance but I don’t see that, can 

you send that to me? This document is listed as an addendum on the Town website under the 

Litter Removal Highway 174 Bid. 


